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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager M\ -
DATE: April 23, 2013 (BOT) Date: May 2, 2013
TITLE: PC 13-04: Text Amendments to the Sign Ordinance
SUBMITTED BY:  Department of Community Development [#Q
BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation relative to the

above-mentioned petition. The Village of Lombard is requesting text amendments to the Sign
Ordinance (Section 153 of the Code of Ordinances), as follows: '

1. Section 153.209(A)(2): amending prohibitions regarding text on attention getting devices
and establishing regulations for the inclusion of text and graphics
2. Section 153.601: amending and supplementing the definition of attention getting devices
to include inflatable signs and amending prohibition of specific message or copy
3. Further clarification and distinctions between balloon sign and inflatable sign regulations
4. Any requisite companion amendments and references for clarity

The Plan Commission recommended approval of this petition.

Please place this on the May 2, 2013 Board of Trustees agenda.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X _ Date

Finance Directo A Date ,
Village Managér X ~ | Date _%/24(/3
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by
12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




